
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 18, 20 17 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: 
;If-

Catherine S. Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development &~ ,., , \, 
Market Analysis Lft1 

Sakina Deas, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry Development & Market..;~ . D. 
Analysis 
Kelley F. Corbari , Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel tp 

RE: Docket No. 20170 146-TX-Joint petition for approval of transfer of control by 
Global Connection Inc. of America d/b/a Stand Up Wireless, Global Connection 
Holdings Corporation and Odin Mobile, LLC. 

On August 17, 20 17, Global Connection Inc. of America d/b/a Stand Up Wireless, Global 

Connection Holdings Corporation and Odin Mobile, LLC sent a letter respectfully requesting to 
withdraw, without prejudice, the joint petition for approval of transfer of control filed in this 

docket. The letter has already been filed in this docket. 

There are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission. Pursuant to Section 

2.07.C.2.d(4) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, thi s docket may be administratively 

closed. 




